City of Springfield
Work Session Meeting

MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION MEETING OF
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD
MONDAY, MARCH 16, 2009

The City of Springfield Council met in a work session in the Jesse Maine Meeting Room, 225
Fifth Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, March 16, 2009 at 6:00 p.m., with Council

President Ralston presiding.

ATTENDANCE

Present were Councilors Ralston, Wylie (by conference phone), Leezer, Woodrow and Pishioneri.
Also present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Manager Jeff Towery, City
Attorney Joe Leahy, City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff.

Mayor Leiken was absent (excused), attending United Front in Washington DC.

1. Downtown Planning Professional Services Contracts.

Planning Supervisor Linda Pauly presented the staff report on this item. Council directed staff to
issue a Request for Proposals in July 2008 to select consultants to prepare the Springfield
Downtown District Plan and Implementation Strategy. A screening committee comprised of staff
and representatives of the Downtown Citizens Advisory Committee selected Crandall Arambula to
prepare the Downtown District Urban Design Plan and Implementation Strategy, and Rick
Williams Consulting to prepare a downtown Parking Management Plan (working closely with
Crandall Arambula).

The total cost for both projects, as negotiated, is not to exceed $257,928 for Crandall Arambula
and $45,000 for Rick Williams Consulting ($302,928 total for both consultants).
Potential additional services are identified but not included in the recommended scope.

Attachments 2 and 3 detail the scope of services for the two consultants. Crandall Arambula is a
nationally respected, award winning urban design firm that has produced plans for cities across the
country, including many with issues similar to Springfield’s. Crandall Arambula’s products will
include an opportunities and constraints analysis, an implementation strategy to maximize
downtown retail, housing, employment and leisure/arts/entertainment opportunities, identification
of the appropriate locations for downtown parking facilities, a proposal for infrastructure and
utilities improvements and modifications, and a proposal for revisions to the Downtown
Refinement Plan, Development Code, and other planning documents as needed to implement the
plan. Rick Williams Consulting was selected because of its specialized expertise and
accomplishments helping cities address complex downtown parking issues. The two firms will
closely coordinate their efforts to produce a “whole” comprehensive parking management plan
that will be greater than the “sum of its (two consultant) parts.” The consultants will receive
advice from the Downtown Citizen Advisory Committee and a Technical Advisory Committee
consisting of city staff and staff from the affected agencies (SUB, ODOT Willamalane, LTD,
etc.).

Staff proposes asking the Springfield Economic Development Agency to fund both contracts as
they help implement the Downtown Urban Renewal Plan. Work on this project will commence



City of Springfield

Council Work Session Minutes
March 16, 2009

Page 2

immediately after contracts are signed. Staff expects Plan adopticn hearings to occur in Spring
2010. The adopted final product will demonstrate the City’s commitment to the redevelopment
of Downtown and provide a strategic action plan for decisions regarding prioritization of projects
and funding. *

Councilor Woodrow asked what DKS stood for.

Development Services Director Bill Grile said it was the transportation engineer that Crandall
Arambula subcontracted to.

Councilor Woodrow confirmed that this was something the Urban Renewal (UR) Plan would pay
for if Council approved moving it to the Springfield Economic Development Agency (SEDA).
Yes.

Ms. Pauly said one of the first things the UR Plan called for was planning and design services to
be done to implement the UR district plan. They were proceeding in the correct order of business.

Councilor Leezer asked if this would take eight months from the start date.

Ms. Pauly said that was approximate. It was not clear when the consultant would begin. The
original scope was a nine month process, so they were assuming it would take eight or nine
months. They did want to time the adoption of this plan very carefully so it was coordinated with
the land use inventory, which would be finalized close to January 2010. This plan would come to
Council for adoption after the adoption of the inventory.

Councilor Pishioneri asked if the consultant would be giving direction regarding design
standards.

Ms. Pauly said that was taken out of the scope of work due to costs, but they would be making
some design standards recommendations. Staff could then make those changes for the Municipal
Code with the expertise from existing staff.

Mr. Grile said the City would get enough out of this to help.

Councilor Pishioneri said he would like to look at all options regarding design standards
downtown. :

j]
Councilor Lundberg said so many studies had been done of downtown. She asked what was
unique about this one and if they would be looking at what was already done. Safety issues and
crime issues were a primary concern and how those were addressed.

Ms. Pauly said safety standards were part of the scope. She said this study would take all of the
visioning that had already been done and put it into a plan that the Council would adopt that
included a strategy for developing downtown. This plan was focused action and a strategic plan
that would lay out economic strategies regarding specific lots, uses, etc. It would be rolled out
almost immediately upon plan adoption. The implementation strategy was an economic engine to
get the ball rolling and investors interested in doing something downtown.



City of Springfield

Council Work Session Minutes
March 16, 2009

Page 3

Mr. Grile said it would be an action plan to help Council prioritize the expenditures made by
SEDA.

Councilor Lundberg asked if a theme had been settled upon for downtown regarding
redevelopment, lighting, etc. We needed to have something in the plan about how we wanted the
downtown to look. '

Ms. Pauly said this would create a physical plan of downtown; what the streets would look like,
connections, signage, etc. '

Mr. Grile said it would include conceptual recommendations about design. Crandall Arambula
had a nationally respected reputation of taking downtowns and turning them into something
cohesive.

Ms. Pauly said the City would get ideas and other things that could be used for branding.

Councilor Lundberg asked about the parking consultant and if they would have their own
committee, or if it would be part of the downtown consultant committee.

Ms. Pauly said negotiations had not yet been done with the parking consultant regarding scope of
work. Once Council directed staff to move forward, they would finalize those negotiations. In Mr.
Williams’ proposal, a subcommittee was mentioned that would look just at the parking issue. A
number of members from the existing Downtown Advisory Committee would most likely want to
work on the parking issues.

Mr. Grile said the parking consultant was amazing. He (Mr. Grile) was not involved in the
selection of these consultants because his son was an engineer with one of the firms that was not
accepted. The committee unanimously agreed that Rick Williams needed to be brought on board
for the parking. Mr. Grile had past experience with Mr. Williams that was very positive. The
combination of using Williams and Crandall Arambula would be a great mix.

Councilor Wylie said it seemed like a lot of money, but it sounded like what we needed. We
needed good people with great ideas. She was very excited about this prospect.

Councilor Ralston asked if anyone was here from either firm. No.

Councilor Pishioneri asked if they would be looking at the feasibility of South A and Main Street
as one way streets, two way streets or different speed limits.

Mr. Grile said they would look at that issue as a big picture. A detailed transportation study for
South A would be very expensive. Council and TEAM Springfield had expressed considerable
interest in the South A idea.

Ms. Pauly said the findings of this report would help form our local transportation system
planning work that was just starting.

Councilor Ralston said the amounts did seem like a lot. He asked if this would be a loan from the
City or funded through SEDA revenues.



City of Springfield

Council Work Session Minutes
March 16, 2009

Page 4

Mr. Grile said the SEDA budget anticipated $52,000 during the first year, but the last figure he
had seen was over $100,000.

Mr. Tamulonis said this could be funded through some income, but some would be from '
borrowing this year and next. SEDA was also looking at purchasing some property in Glenwood.

Councilor Ralston said ‘parking facilities’ sounded like parking structures.

Ms. Pauly said this was a long range plan. Parking management would show today’s needs as
well as needs for the future.

Mr. Tamulonis provided an example of how a parking structure in Bend was delayed to a time
when it was needed and would be fully used once built. There would be checkpoints when that
would occur.

Councilor Ralston agreed with Councilor Wylie that this was necessary. He hoped Council would
have the opportunity to provide feedback up front. He didn’t like the parking meters in downtown
Eugene and didn’t feel the citizens would like that either.

Mr. Grile said Council would definitely have input. He knew that from this study there would be
a clear identified need for enforcement. Beyond that, there were many options.

2. Fire and Life Safety Department Update.

City Manager Gino Grimaldi explained what the department updates involved. This was an
opportunity to bring issues to Council that they didn’t normally see. Many things going on in the
departments didn’t require Council action, but were useful for the Council to know. This was a
time to highlight some of the major things in the department. These would be scheduled
periodically.

Fire Chief Dennis Murphy presented the staff report on this item. Fire and Life Safety will
provide Council with brief updates on major department initiatives, programs, and projects.
Topics of discussion will include:

e Ambulance Summit - Post-Summit Update & Cooperative Services Feasibility Study
status

Fire Station #16 project completion plan

Alternative Revenue Sources

Fire Marshal’s Office - Community Partners Program concept

Process Improvement Efforts (Acct Services & FireMed)

Chief Murphy said there were good things going on even during these tough economic times. He
referred to the items listed above.

Ambulance Summit: Councilors Woodrow and Ralston would be Springfield’s representative on
a subcommittee from that summit. This Tuesday and Wednesday were the first site visits from
ESCI, consultants for the Cooperative Services Feasibility. One of the various potential solutions
to the ambulance transportation issue was how Springfield and regional partners such as Eugene
might work together more closely to provide more efficient and effective services. When looking






